

# Jean-Brunel Benjamin

21 Sidcup Road, London, SE12 8BL 

07903031006 

t3kaos@live.co.uk 

linkedin.com/in/jbbrunel 

Technically skilled with over twenty years' experience in advanced graphics and animation design. More recently I have gained experience in Product Management and managing multiple technical and non-technical teams as well as budgets up to £10m. I have great attention to detail, good under pressure, with excellent communication and people skills to convey complex technical procedures to non-technical personnel.

---

## Skills

- UI/UX Design and Development
- User and Action Research
- Graphics and Animation Skills
- CMS/PHP/HTML5/CSS Skills
- Adobe CS and CC Skills
- Microsoft Office and Development Skills

---

## Experience

NOV 2015 – DEC 2017

### CEO/Lead Developer / JB Webb Design Ltd., London

- personally owned company
- developing sites for many high-profile clients

DEC 2015 – DEC 2016

### Head of Business Development / Jefferson Sage Ltd., London

- analysing Cyber Security threats posed to each individual client
- advice/consult and deliver on the most appropriate staffing solutions

MAY 2015 – SEPT 2015

### Connect Product Manager / Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer (FBD), London

- management of the £10m project and budget
- communication of technical reports to non-technical stakeholders
- ensuring the new CRM tool "Connect" meets operational and functional requirements
  - Team Size: 22 Personnel

APR 2014 – MAY 2015

### EMM Support Administrator / Conran Design Group @ FBD, London

- verification of email designs implemented by non-technical users
- development and design of email and site wireframes, ux, ui and user journeys
- analysis and reporting of user actions across sites and emails
- development of custom internal use only management tools
  - Team Size: 2 Personnel

NOV 2013 – MAR 2014

### **Design and Marketing Supervisor / Wayland Games Ltd., London**

- development of next generation website
- site wireframe, ux, ui, prototyping and development of custom Magento Templates
- analysis and reporting of user interactions and tracking across sites and emails
- development of custom Magento Plugins
- external development team management
  - Team Size: 3 Personnel

SEP 2012 – NOV 2013

### **Digital Content Designer / Harveys Furniture (Steinhoff Group) Ltd., London**

- management of the £50k projects
- development and design of custom 50sq/ft dual-purpose photography studio
  - 360-degree photography process and system
  - custom furniture colour changer process and system
- development and design of virtual store experience utilizing Unity3D
- ensuring the new CRM tool “Connect” meets operational and functional requirements
- site wireframe, ux, ui, prototyping and development of custom Magento Templates
- analysis and reporting of user interactions and tracking across sites, emails and ads

**Further Employment History and References on Request.**

---

## **Education**

NOV 2017

### **MSc Computing (Forensics and Information Security) / OU, London**

- Dissertation Title: Ghost in the Shell

JUL 2010

### **BA (Hons) Animation / Ravensbourne, London**

- Award: First Class with Honours
- Dissertation Title: AI in the Military and Games Industries

JUL 2006

### **FD Computer Visualisation and Animation / Ravensbourne, London**

- Award: Distinction

JUL 2005

### **HND Moving Image Design / Ravensbourne, London**

- Award: Distinction

JUL 2003

### **BTEC ND Media Production / NWHC, Hinkley**

- Award: Distinction

NOV 1993

### **Diploma Programming in VisualBASIC / ICS, London**

- Award: Distinction
-

## Activities

- Wing Chun/ShaoLin/JKD
- Short Story and Script Writing
- Animation and Games Development
- Semi-Pro Gaming
- Sketching and Painting
- Cyber Security and Penetration Testing